

SPECIAL CITY CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES ATHLETIC DIRECTORS & ADMIN DESIGNEES FRIDAY, JULY 23, 2021 – 8:00 AM ZOOM MEETING

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS.....(ITEMS 1-2)



Meeting was called to order at 8:00 AM.	
	Listed by school alphabetical order
S. Thomas, R. Nixon, K. Butcher, M. O'Kelly, J. Sachs, A. Quesne	ell, D. Fai, R. Jackson, R. Lardizabal, J. Palacios, C. Larkin, T. McNair, C.
Clark, M. Diaz, C. Hord, P. Coover, R. Para, T. Wilson, M. Haupt	, A. Villalobos, D. Asuncion, S. Giusti, S. Seiders, and J. Stanley.
Schools not in attendance: Cathedral, Canyon Hills, Christian, F	łoover
1. President's Message	Scott Giusti, City Conference President
Updates and information.	

- a. Introduction of new ADs
- Introduced a new AD from San Diego HS, P. Coover.
 - b. SDCC COVID Blue Book amendments expired on June 30, 2021 thus we revert back to traditional Blue Book bylaws
- Reminder was shared that the City Conference is back to regular Blue Book bylaws as COVID amendments expired.
 - c. SDCC 2021-22 Blue Book revisions will be voted on at the August SDCC meeting
- Information was shared that the Blue Book revisions and voting on winter and spring leagues will come in August/September.
- Winter divisions from CIF have been posted on their website.
- Spring divisions will be posted today.
- R. Lardizabal will take the proposals from CIF, create leagues, AD and league reps will provide human element to be considered.
 - d. SDUSD Aquatics Plan submission reminder
- Reminder was shared to submit the required form(s) to Athletics office.
 - e. SDUSD 2021-22 probationary period at Athletic Council for a recommendation
- Information was shared that Athletic Council will be voting to make recommendation to the leadership team at San Diego Unified
- Option 1 is to continue with incoming 9th grade only and option 2 is to use one time grading period for 9th to 12th grades.
- Reminder was shared this item is only for SDUSD.
 - f. SDUSD facility grid for ADs
- Requested information along with pictures and proof of what ADs/school sites' have done to be sent to Athletics Office to
 take the issues to the leadership level.
 - g. SDUSD 2021-22 athletic trainer status update
- Shared there is an agenda item going to the Board of Education (BOE) meeting on Tuesday, 7/27 to approve to work with ATvantage Athletic Training for athletic trainers.
- There will be 1100 hours/school for athletic trainer hours.
- The plan is to start the athletic trainers working next Friday, 7/30, the start date of Football.
- 2. Approve City Conference Meeting Minutes from 6/8/21 (click here)
- 1st by R. Lardizabal, 2nd by R. Nixon, Morse HS abstained, no discussion, no oppositions, approved unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS......(ITEM 3)

- 3. SDCC 2021-22 Leagues (Athletic Council is meeting after this meeting at 8:30am)
- 1st by L. Lardizabal, 2nd by R. Nixon.
 - a. Girls Golf (email sent by S. Giusti on Thurs 7/14)
- No discussion, no oppositions, no abstentions, approved unanimously by San Diego City Conference.
 - b. Boys Water Polo (email sent by S. Giusti on Thurs 7/14)

Boy's Water Polo

- Division 1/open
- Division 2
- Division 3

Option 1

Boys WATER POLO 2021-22	Power Ranked Yearly			
Central	Mission Bay 6.026	HTHSD 5.933	Canyon Hills 4.143	Mira Mesa 3.573
City	SFC 7.069	LJCD 6.672	University City 6.496	Scripps Ranch 6.052
Eastern	Henry 10.986	Point Loma 9.859	Clairemont 9.539	F. Parker 9.156
Western	Bishops 18.800	Cathedral 16.350	La Jolia 15.709	Coronado 12.993

- No oppositions, no discussions, no abstentions, Option 1 Power Ranking passed unanimously by San Diego City Conference.
- 4. SDCC 2021-22 Schedules (email sent by S. Giusti on Thurs 7/14)
 - a. Girls Golf-TBD per course availability
- Information was shared that the girls golf schedule cannot be created until the course availability is received.
- No discussion, no oppositions, no abstentions, approved unanimously by San Diego City Conference.
 - b. Boys Water Polo (approve pending SDCC and AC approval of leagues)
- No discussion, no oppositions, no abstentions, approved by City Conference pending Athletic Council approves leagues.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING/ADJOURNMENT

- 5. TBD Via Zoom As Needed
- Shared the next meeting may be the 2nd week of August.
- 6. Roundtable
- Information was shared COVID rates went up and Athletic COVID guidance will be provided to SDUSD ADs.
- CIF official digital media partner data guidelines to enter schedules and roster will be required.
- Reminder was shared to be aware of social media.
- Point Loma has construction going on at the field and may need to request Clairemont and Crawford to host the games.
- 7. Meeting Ends
- Meeting adjourned at 8:25 AM.